



Cross Point Tower
900 Chelmsford Street
Lowell, MA 01851
T: +1 978-250-3000

Introduction of new host platform for Radio FCC-ID QHYRPM-A5A11-B05

Company Name: CommScope Technologies, LLC

FCC ID: QHYRPM-A5A11-B02

To Whom It May Concern,

FCC ID: QHYRPM-A5A11-B02 will be examined against the introduction of a new host platform, RP5200.

This new platform will be used in addition to the current approved platform RP5100.

There have been no hardware changes to the radio module, or the antenna mounted to the module from the previous filing, original grant date 08/21/2019.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Kevin E. Craig", written over a horizontal line.

5/24/2021

Consulting Engineer

900 Chelmsford Street

Lowell, MA 01851